Request for Proposals

PURCHASING OFFICE
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Language Proficiency Exam Services

RFP No.: JSD0129 Addendum No. 2 Date of Addendum: October 18, 2012

1.0 The following clarifications are provided in response to questions from potential respondents:
1. Should we include all customization work in the price per examinee? Yes

2. Please tell us the expected volume of testing for each language other than Spanish? Unknown at this
time

3. Can you please provide more detail on the scope of the customization to be requested?
Customization will be related to the function of the position. For example if the position is in the
medical field, we would request testing to include testing of medical terminology.

4. In the RFP, you ask for customization to be completed within ten days. Is it acceptable to count the
ten business days from the date that we receive details of the request for customization and finishing
on presentation of the revised items to the client? Yes, ten business days.

5. When are the tests expected to be operational? February 2013.

2.0 All other terms and conditions will remain the same.



BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum No. 2 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above-
referenced Request for Proposal.

APPROVED BY: Stu—ﬁ C%

Steve Cocke, Buyer II
Finance and Administrative Services Department

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Bidder Authorized Signature Date

RETURN ONE (1) COPY TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS PRIOR TO
BID OPENING OR WITH YOUR BID. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR
REJECTION OF YOUR BID.



